

[Draft] Re: Soil Grab for Testing

From Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com
To Sonny Puzzo <spuzzo@romaneg.com>; Jordan Hedvat <Jordan.Hedvat@alliancetg.com>
Cc Roman Engineer <engineer@romaneg.com>

SVOC extraction as well.

Best Regards,



YAZmeen Gomez
Sr. Project Manager
An Alliance Technical Group Company
Main: 908-789-8900
Direct: 908-728-3147
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092
www.alliancetg.com    

From: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 10:14 AM
To: Sonny Puzzo <spuzzo@romaneg.com>; Jordan Hedvat <jordan.hedvat@alliancetg.com>
Cc: Roman Engineer <engineer@romaneg.com>
Subject: Re: Soil Grab for Testing

Good morning Sonny,

We spoke over the phone before the Holiday to activate SVOC AND VOC - it was mentioned VOC was out of hold but it was OK to analyze.

I am only sending this email because we spoke over the phone, but my lab requires a Record of Communication (ROC) before releasing the hard copy. Since the phone call cannot serve as an official record, this email will be used as the ROC.

Best Regards,



YAZmeen Gomez
Sr. Project Manager
An Alliance Technical Group Company
Main: 908-789-8900
Direct: 908-728-3147
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092
www.alliancetg.com    

From: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2025 1:09 PM
To: Sonny Puzzo <spuzzo@romaneg.com>; Jordan Hedvat <jordan.hedvat@alliancetg.com>
Cc: Roman Engineer <engineer@romaneg.com>
Subject: Re: Soil Grab for Testing

No worries - the bottle order is ready!

Best Regards,



Yazmeen Gomez
Sr. Project Manager, CHEMTECH Laboratory
An Alliance Technical Group Company
Main: 908-789-8900

Direct: 908-728-3147
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092

From: Sonny Puzzo <spuzzo@romaneg.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2025 1:07 PM
To: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>; Jordan Hedvat <jordan.hedvat@alliancetg.com>
Cc: Roman Engineer <engineer@romaneg.com>
Subject: Re: Soil Grab for Testing

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Sorry I missed that!

Yes just one sample each.

Thank you!

All the Best,

Sonny Puzzo

Project Coordinator

14 Ogden Street

Newark, NJ 07104

Office: (973) 482-1123 Ext:21

Fax: (973) 482-7154

Cell: (973) 803-6113

Veteran-Owned Business (NJ)

 LOGO NO BG

From: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2025 1:06 PM
To: Sonny Puzzo <spuzzo@romaneg.com>; Jordan Hedvat <jordan.hedvat@alliancetg.com>
Cc: Roman Engineer <engineer@romaneg.com>
Subject: Re: Soil Grab for Testing

Good afternoon,

I replied yesterday morning confirming the amount of samples? (see attached)

Is this just one sample?

Best Regards,

Yazmeen Gomez

Sr. Project Manager, CHEMTECH Laboratory

An Alliance Technical Group Company

Main: 908-789-8900

Direct: 908-728-3147

Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092

www.alliancetg.com



From: Sonny Puzzo <spuzzo@romaneg.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2025 1:00 PM
To: Yazmeen Gomez <yazmeen.gomez@alliancetg.com>; Jordan Hedvat <jordan.hedvat@alliancetg.com>

Cc: Roman Engineer <engineer@romaneg.com>

Subject: Re: Soil Grab for Testing

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Good Afternoon,

Following up on this.

Thank you!

All the Best,

Sonny Puzzo

Project Coordinator

14 Ogden Street

Newark, NJ 07104

Office: (973) 482-1123 Ext:21

Fax: (973) 482-7154

Cell: (973) 803-6113

Veteran-Owned Business (NJ)

 LOGO NO BG

From: Sonny Puzzo

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 9:55 AM

To: Yazmeen Gomez <yazmeen.gomez@alliancetg.com>; Jordan Hedvat <jordan.hedvat@alliancetg.com>

Cc: Roman Engineer <engineer@romaneg.com>

Subject: Soil Grab for Testing

Good Morning,

Hope that all is well!

I wanted to have a soil grab done for a sieve analysis and NJ Clean Soil Standard testing for some material that we want to use as backfill for project.

Please let us know when we can pick up the bottles for the samples that you will need for testing!

Any questions please let us know!

Thank you.

All the Best,

Sonny Puzzo

Project Coordinator

14 Ogden Street

Newark, NJ 07104

Office: (973) 482-1123 Ext:21

Fax: (973) 482-7154

Cell: (973) 803-6113

Veteran-Owned Business (NJ)

 LOGO NO BG